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MEMORANDUM

TO: Sadé Medina, Zoning Applications

Planning and Zoning Department, MS-6301
FROM: Brian Chew, Program Manager {b(y

Bureau of Environmental Health
DATE: August 24, 2023
RE: Julianne Schron

1673 Cloumbia Beach Road
Shady Side, MD 20764

NUMBER:  2023-0127-V
SUBJECT:  Variance/Special Exception/Rezoning

The Health Department has reviewed the above referenced variance to allow an accessory structure
without a principal structure.

The Health Department has reviewed the well water supply system for the above referenced
property. The Health Department has determined tha the proposed request does not adversely
affect the well water supply system. The Health Department has no objection to the above
referenced request.

If you have further questions or comments, please contact Brian Chew at 410-222-7413.

cc: Sterling Seay






